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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings

Dear Judge Hymes,
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TURN agrees with SCE, ORA and EDF that most if not all of the issues in dispute
identified by the parties would be better addressed through workshops, and TURN is
willing to waive cross examination of all withesses. However, if Your Honor determines
that some issues should be addressed through evidentiary hearings, then TURN
reserves the right to cross examine witnesses on the issues reserved for hearings.

TURN does request one change in the proposed schedule. TURN strongly
recommends that the Phase Il issue of the cost effectiveness protocols be decided on
a separate track. No party other than the I0OUs addressed this issue directly in
testimony. TURN would like to evaluate the utilities proposed changes and
amendments, and recommends that this issue be separately addressed in a later
phase. There does not appear to be a pressing need to resolve this issue by the end
of this year, and it would be beneficial to allow for a more detailed and focused
analysis of the cost effectiveness protocols.

Thank you very much for your consideration of our comments.

Marcel Hawiger

THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK
785 Market Street, Suite 1400

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 929-8876 ex. 311

(510) 684-1301 (cell)

From: "Hymes, Kelly A." <kelly.hymes@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 29, 2014 2:13 PM

To: "ekelly@meceCleanEnergy.org" <ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org>, Jody London
<jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net>, "JLeslie@McKennalong.com"
<Jleslie@McKennalong.com>, "frader@energyhub.net" <frader@energyhub.net>,
"Steph@clean-coalition.org" <Steph@clean-coalition.org>, "mpanfil@edf.org"
<mpanfil@edf.org>, "ecmeehan@comverge.com" <cmeehan@comverge.com>,
"hehov@isd.codacounty.gov" <hchoy@isd.co.lacounty.gov>,
"douglass@energyattorney.com" <douglass@energyattorney.com>, "olivia.samad@sce.com"
<olivia.samad@sce.com>, "Liddell@EnergyAttorney.com" <liddell@energyattorney.com>,
"sachu.constantine@energycenter.org” <sachu.constantine@energycenter.org>,
"TBrill@SempralUtilities.com" <TBrill@SempraUtilities.com>, "Lolds @VVWRA.com"
<Lolds@VVWRA.com>, Mona Tierney-Lloyd <mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com>,
"sye.mara@RTOadvisors.com” <sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com>, "Salvacion, Lisa-Marie" <lisa-
marie.salvacion@cpuc.ca.gov>, "dhilla@consumercal.org" <dhilla@consumercal.org>, Marcel
Hawiger <marcel@turn.org>, "phull@nrdc.org" <pbull@nrdc.org>, "BKC7 @ pge.com”
<BKC7@pge.com>, Nora Sheriff <nes@a-klaw.com>, Shirley Woo <SAWO@pge.com>,
"MeganMMvers@vahoo.com" <MeganMMyvers@vahoo.com>, Sara Steck Myers
<ssmyers@att.net>, "breid@olivineinc.com" <breid@olivineinc.com>, "JerrvL@abag.ca.gov"
<JerryL@abag.ca.gov>, "dwooley@kfwlaw.com" <dwooley@kfwlaw.com>,
"service@cforat.org" <service@cforat.org>, "edward.koch@honeywell.com"
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<Xian.Li@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei'" <rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: "Hymes, Kelly A." <kelly.hyvmes@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: R.13-09-011 Demand Response: Workshops versus Evidentiary Hearings

After reviewing the lists of facts in dispute served by the parties in this proceeding, I am concerned
that our time may be better spent in workshops as opposed to hearings.

I would like to propose to the parties that instead of holding hearings the week of June 9, we hold a
series of workshops that address most, if not all, of the issues listed by the parties. As SCE has
suggested, these matters may be more appropriate for workshop rather than hearings.

If parties are willing to waive cross-examination of the testimony, we could spend the time in
workshops. Or, in the alternative, if parties are willing to waive cross-examination of part of the
testimony, we could spend part of our time in workshops and part in hearings.

In my proposed schedule below, we would cancel the June 2 workshop and roll it into the workshops
below. In my review of the lists provided by the parties, a tentative schedule could be as follows:

« Day 1 (June 9)
o AM - Phase II issues including cost recovery, back up generation, and the cost
effectiveness protocols.
o PM - CAISO Market Integration costs with presentations by the three utilities. PG&E,
SDG&E and SCE would be prepared to provide an overview of the proposed costs of the
Rule 24 Implementation.
« Day 2 (June 10)
o AM - Categorization of current demand response programs including the characteristics of
load modifying resources and supply resources
© PM - Setting future demand response goals
Day 3 (June 11)
©  AM - Demand Response Auction Mechanism and Resource Adequacy Matters
o PM - 1/2 day evidentiary hearing where parties cross examine witnesses on remaining
issues
- Day 4 (June 12) -- One additiona! day of evidentiary hearings

I would like to make a final determination on this by noon tomorrow (Friday, May 30, 2014), so that we
can reschedule the June 2 workshop, if appropriate. Parties should email me with their thoughts on
this proposal as soon as possible (the earlier the better) and include a statement of whether they are
willing to waive cross examination of any or all witnesses.

Thank you, Judge Hymes

Kelly A. Hymes
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5111
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San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5132

Facts are stubborn things; and whatever may be our wishes, our inclinations, or the
dictates of our passions, they cannot alter the state of facts and evidence. -- John
Adams
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